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Please file.

Greg M. Karch

Paralegal

Akerman LLP } 401 E. Jackson Street | Suite 1700 | Tampa, FL 33602-5250
Dir: 813.209.5018 { Main: 813.223.7333 | Fax: 813.223.2837
greg.karch@akerman.com

www.akerman.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this

transmission may be privileged and confidential, and is intended

only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately
reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then
delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS
regulations, we are required to advise you that, unlfess expressly stated
otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this transmittal, is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed in this e-mail or attachment,

————— Original Message-—-—--

From: tpa-os02@akerman.com [mailto:tpa-0s02@akerman.com]

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 12:18 PM

To: Karch, Greg (Para-Tpa)

Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "TPA-0S02" (Aficio MP 5001).

Scan Date: 12.09.2013 12:17:59 (-0500)
Queries to: tpa-o0s02@akerman.com
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

TVJ ALTAMONTE, LLC

The undersigned authorized representative does hereby certify that the persons so
identified herein have assoclated themselves together for the purpose of forming a limited
linbility company (the "Company®) under the laws of {he State of Florida.

e 2 :
el cad .
1, :
i B
ARTICLE 1 § ;-:-_t ‘ —
e P
NAME ,‘:’-..?1 —i o A
The name of the Company shall be: TV Altamente, LLC, ""”ij, = )
~ o
ARTICLEIL Ci-}fj > :
ADDRESS AND PLACIE OF BUSINESS jg’ RN
The address of the principat office and the mailing address of (his Company shal! be:
Principal Office

ailing Address

2720 Broadway Center Blvd,
Brandon, FL 33510

2720 Broadway Cenler Blvd.
Brandon, F1. 33510

ARTICLE IIT
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PERIOD OF DURATION

These Articles of Organization shal] be effective as of December 6, 2013, 'The period of
duration of the Company shall be perpetual,
ARTICLE 1V

GENERAL POWERS

The Company is formed for the purpose of conducting and undertaking, and shall have the

power to conduct and undertake, any and all activities and actlons authorized under the Florida
Limited Liability Company Act, Chapter 608, Florida Stafutes.
ARTICLE V

MANAGEMENT

All powers of the Company shall be exercised by or under the anthority of the managers
and, except a3 otherwise provided in the operating agreement of the Company, if any ("Operating

{27575135:1)

(1113000269354 3)))
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Artieles of Organization
TV Altamonte, LLC

Agreement™), the business and affairs of the Company shall be managed by or under the divection
of the mavagers. The members may appoint one or more managers and grant them such authority
ag specifically provided by statute or by the Operating Agreement,

ARTICLE V]
RIGHT TO CONTINUE BUSINESS

Upon the death, relirement, resignation, expulsion, bankruptey, or dissolution of a member
or the occurtence of any other event which terminates thé continued membership of & member in
the Compuny, the business of the Company shall not cense and the Company shall not be dissolved
except by the unanimous ¢onsent of the remaining members or as otherwise provided in the
Operating Agreement of the Company, )

ARTICLE VII
RESTRICTIONS ON MEMBERSHIP

New members shall be admitied to the Company in accordance with the Operating
Agreement of the Company.,

ARTICLE VIII
OPERATING AGREEMINT

The members of the Company may adopt an operating agreement perlaining to the
regulation, management, and other affairs of the Company (previously defined as the “Qperating
Agreement”), provided that such Operating Agreement shall not be inconsistent with these Articles
of Organization or with the laws of the Stale of Florida. The Operating Agreement may be repealed
or altered only in the manner now or herenfler preseribed therein, consistent with the laws of the
State of Florida. '

ARTICLE IX
REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT

The street address of the Company's initial registered office in Florida is 2720 Broadway
Center Blvd,, Brandon, FL 33510 and the name of the initial registered agen( is Jeff Dotsvon.
The Company may change its tegistered office or its registered agent or both by filing with the
Department of State of the State of Florida # statement complying with Section 608.415, Florida
Statutes.

{27575135;1)
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Articles of Organization
TVT Altemonte, LLC
ARTICLE X
ACKNOWLEDGYIENT

The members of the Company, through thelr undersigned anthorized representative, do
hereby certify that the foregoing constituios the proposed Asticles of Organization of TVJ
Altamonte, LLC, These Asticles of Organizalion may be amended from time to time by consent of
the memnbers holding u majority of the voling interests of the Company, or otherwise in the manner
now or hercafter preseribed in the Company's Operating Agrcement, consistent with the laws of the
State of Florida,

IN WITNESS WHERIOVF, the undersipned authorized representative has executed these
Articles of Organization this 9 day of December, 2013

—_
o 2

Jeff Botéon, Authorized Representative

ACCEPTANCE BY REGISTERED AGENT

Having been appointed Lhe registered agent of TV Altamonte, LLC, the undemgncd
accepts such an appointment, agrees 1o act in such capacity and accepts the oblxgalxons set forth in
Section 608.415, Florida Statutes.

EXECUTED this 9" day of December, 2013

g el =
Jeff Ddstoh

JERIES

{27575135,1}
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